RTC00885419.0001

Message

From: Peter Lauch [peter.lauch@rideautransitgroup.caj

Sent: 6/24/2019 4:09:02 PM

To: Geoff Smith [gsmith@ellisdon.com]; smorassut@ellisdon.com; Wayne Ferguson [wferguson@ellisdon.com];
matthew.slade@ottawa-Irt.ca; Gonzalo Gomeza [Gonzalo.Gomeza@ottawa-Irt.ca]; Garrido Sanchez, Roman
[rgarrido@Dragados-Canada.com]; Mirsad Hairlahovic [mhairlahovic@dragados-canada.com]; Jonathan Wilkinson
[Jonathan.Wilkinson@snclavalin.com]

Subject: RE: RTG Executive Committee Meeting

Dear ExCo,

City wants a RTG & ExCo call this Friday. You should have received a forwarded meeting invite from me.

Matt and | met with lohn Manconi and team today to map out some key dates. Steve Kanellakos and lohn Manconi will
want to hear from ExCo that we are all aligned. The dates are:

July 3 — 17 coupled LRV's ready.

July 7 — Alstom snags complete

luly 8 — Thales safety certificate for v5.05 software in hand and upgraded s/w installed or being installed
July 9% — RTG submits new Substantial Completion application and commits to a RSAD of 16 Aug

July 10 — FEDRCO mesting {City will publicize the RSA date}

July 13* — tentative date to start Trial Running

Aupust 16%* - RSAD that we discussed.

*13 luly for Trial Running start is earliest date. OLRTC and RTM may want to use the week of 15 July for “practice” runs
and to make sure RTM is ready to take on the Revenue Service support role,

*Committing to the date is important to the City as they need to book drivers/schedules by 17 july for the 3 weeks of
parallet bus/LRT service that will start 2= weelk of September, which is linked to a 16 Aug RSAD.

Best explained in a prep call. il leave it to Matt and Gonzalo to organize one prior to the City meeting,

Feter

Peter Lauch
Off.: 613-482-8988 x 524
Cell: 813-790-1554

From: Peter Lauch On Behalf Of Anderson, Tara

Sent: June 24, 2019 3:58 PM

To: Geoff Smith; smorassut@ellisdon.com; Wayne Ferguson; matthew.slade@ottawa-Irt.ca; Gonzalo Gomeza; Garrido
Sanchez, Roman; Mirsad Hairlahovic; Jonathan Wilkinson

Subject: FW: RTG Executive Committee Meeting

When: June 28, 2019 9:00 AM-9:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: City Manager's Boardroom

From: Anderson, Tara [mailto:tara.anderson1 @ottawa.cal




RTC00885419.0001

Sent: June 24, 2019 3:34 PM

To: Anderson, Tara; Kanellakos, Steve; Box, Steve; Manconi, John; Morgan, Michael (Transit); Peter Lauch; Prendergast,
Thomas F.

Subject: RTG Executive Committee Meeting

When: June 28, 2019 9:00 AM-9:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: City Manager's Boardroom

Call-in: 1-855-453-6962 / 613-244-1334
Conference ID: 8695380

This e-mail originates from the City of Ottawa e-mail system. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or
the information it contains by other than the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. Thank you.

Le présent courriel a été expédié par le systéme de courriels de la Ville d'Ottawa. Toute distribution, utilisation
ou reproduction du courriel ou des renseignements qui s'y trouvent par une personne autre que son destinataire
prévu est interdite. Je vous remercie de votre collaboration.
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